GREG J DAVIES THE CITY OF

Dhrector

COLUI

MICHAEL B, COLEMAN; MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: THE HONORABLE EILEEN Y. PALEY

CHAIR OF THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
FROM: GREG J. DAVIES

DIRECTOR D

PUBLIC UTILITIES
RE: NOTICE TO COUNCIL FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
DATE: July 18,2012

This memorandum is to serve as notice to City Council for a project for which construction
services are needed. The project for which these servieesare being sought is Security
Enhancements — Hoover Dam Improvements, Contract No. 1066, Part 1, Project No.
650479. Due to the secure nature of this project conventional Chapter 329 processes for
awarding construction service contracts will not be used and the process provided for as
described inthe attached “Request for Construction Contractors to Submit Statements of
Qualifications in Advance of Bid™ shall have control over any conflicting provisions of Chapter
329. Prior to the award of the contract, DPU will request waiver of the applicable provisions of
Chapter 329. Also attached is the “Invitation for Bids”,

If you have any questions, please contact Richard Westerfield at 645-7020 or me at 645-6141 at
your convenience.

GID:csm
Encls: As Stated
Pe:  Administrator Westetfield, P.E., PhD.
Assistant Administrator Johanson, P.E.
Deputy Administrator Kelly, P.E./TSS File 662-28
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